Minutes

RESIDENTS' AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES POLICY OVERVIEW COMMITTEE



26 July 2011

Meeting held at Committee Room 4 - Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

	Committee Members Present: Councillors Michael Markham (Chairman) Susan O'Brien (Vice-Chairman) Jazz Dhillon Shirley Harper-O'Neill Judy Kelly June Nelson David Yarrow LBH Officers Present: James Rodger, Head of Planning and Enforcement Gareth Gwynne, Planning and Enforcement Officer Natasha Dogra & Nadia Williams, Democratic Services	
8.	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda Item 1) Apologies had been received from Cllr David Payne.	
	Apologies had been received from Cili David Payrie.	
9.	TO CONFIRM THAT ALL ITEMS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT ANY ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Item 3) It was confirmed that all items on the agenda were marked part 1 and	
	would therefore be considered in public.	
10.	TO AGREE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Agenda Item 4)	
	The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed as an accurate record by the Committee.	
11.	2011/12 REVIEW TOPIC DISCUSSION (Agenda Item 5)	Action by
	The Chairman invited James Rodger and Gareth Gwynne to present the scoping report on "The Review of Mobile Technology and Telecommunications Equipment in Hillingdon Borough: the Effect on Residents and beyond."	
	The Chairman suggested that an appendix be included in the review final report highlight the key health aspects arising from phone masts to ensure the Committee had recognised this issue but could not review it as it was out of their remit. The Committee decided there are two elements that should be concentrated on: planning and design.	

Officers informed that Committee that in 2007 new Council procedures were introduced regarding telephone masts, but Hillingdon had not yet implemented these. The Chairman suggested that the Committee investigate the issue of phone masts in Hillingdon and beyond. This would enable the Committee to look at formulating a new national guidance and circulating this document to Local Authorities nationwide. Responses to the guidance would be collated and submitted to the Royal Town Planning institute for their consideration, and following their response the guidance could be presented to Government.

Members asked whether the guidance would be applicable in Europe. Officers said this was a possibility and would be investigated throughout the review.

Mr Rodger said although mobile phone and wireless technology was constantly changing the telecommunications equipment was yet to be changed. The Government's Planning Policy Guidance note 8 (PPG8) had also not been revised. Planning Officers referred to the PPG8 when considering planning applications. The Committee asked Mr Rodger if it was possible for him to work with the Committee to redraft the PPG8 and submit this to Government. Mr Rodger said this was definitely a possibility and could be undertaken during the Committee's review.

Members queried whether the review should cover the health issues posed by phone masts. Officer said appeals regarding phone masts were rarely overturned on health. However, it would be beneficial to monitor the radiation exposure from phone mats. The International Commission on Non-Ionizing Radiation Protection (ICNIRP) would be able to provide further information in relation to safe exposure to electronic magnetic fields. The Committee requested a briefing note on ICNIRP.

The Chairman drew Members attention to the design of phone masts. Members said they would like to consider the design of phone masts as part of their review and research other design possibilities by working with telecommunications operators and engineers in this field.

The Committee asked Officers whether it would be useful to investigate further mast sharing. Mr Rodger said the Council could already refuse an application on the grounds of mast sharing, but many operators were already sharing masts.

The Committee requested scientific guidance from appropriate witnesses to ensure they were able to understand the technological side of the review and find out the future plans for mobile technology. The Committee also asked Officers to circulate the number of applications received by the Council since 2007. Mr Rodger said Heads of Planning departments meet at an annual rollout meeting every January when mobile operators inform them of their plans for the year.

The Committee said one aim of the review would be to investigate the

	monetary value of the telecommunications masts market. Officers informed the Committee that roadside cabinets situated near the phone mast were valued at £50,000 each. Members agreed that they the review should cover the costs and profits of erecting phone masts.	
	Resolved: 1. the Committee agreed the scoping report for the major	Natasha Dogra
	review 2. Members asked Officers to draft a questionnaire which could be circulated to local authorities and mobile phone	James Rodger
	associations nationwide as part of the review consultation 3. Officers would circulate the current PPG8	James Rodger
	4. Officers would provide Members with a briefing note on ICNIRP	James Rodger
	5. Officers would provide Members with the number of applications received by the Council since 2007	James Rodger
	6. Officers would begin to redraft the PPG8 which would be completed in February 2012.	James Rodger/ Gareth Gwynne
12.	BUDGET AND PERFORMANCE MONITORING REPORTS (Agenda Item 6)	
	The Chairman invited Andy Evans (Head of Finance for Planning, Environment, Education & Community Services) to present the Budget and Performance monitoring report. Mr Evans stated that the budget challenges were based around the size of savings required, economic difficulties affecting the council's income streams, demographics pressures on education services and social care, and the implications of having Heathrow Airport situated within the borough.	
	Mr Evans said the Business Improvement Delivery Programme and the Hillingdon Improvement Programme were designed to help achieve the savings target. Last year the Council had £17m in savings. Mr Evans stated that further challenges faced included the savings target being difficult to reach whilst trying to maintain frontline services for residents. The directorate had been looking at modernisation of services and improved access to services which could help the Council enhance service delivery for residents. The chairman thanked Mr Evans for presenting the report and recognised the challenges faced by the council.	
	Resolved: The Committee noted the Budget and Performance monitoring report.	
13.	FORWARD PLAN (Agenda Item 7)	
	Resolved: The Committee agreed the Forward Plan.	
14.	WORK PROGRAMME 2011 (Agenda Item 8)	
	Resolved: The Committee agreed the Work Programme for 2011/12.	

The meeting, which commenced at 5.30 pm, closed at 6.45 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the resolutions please contact Natasha Dogra on 01895 277 488. Circulation of these minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.